
September 19, 2025 

Addendum No. 02 

File Reference Number: RFP 2025 077 

Title: Upgrades to North Bay Remanufacturing and Repair Center Parking Lot 

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information/clarification: 

QUESTIONS 

Item 1:  Part 5 – Request for Proposals – CCDC 2- 2020 Supplementary Conditions - 54 – GC 
11.1 Insurance – 6. Professional Liability Insurance and 7. Technology Liability Insurance 

Would ONTC waive the above supplementary contract clauses? 

Answer: Yes, these two insurance clauses are not applicable to this project and will be waived. 

This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 

Regards, 

Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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